From: Tanner, Lisa </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE639DD0OD5D54A5DB2C892C6E8A14308-LMT>

To: Penley, Mark; Vassar, Ryan, McCarty, Darren; Hacker, David; Maxwell, David
Sent: 9/30/2020 9:49:42 AM

Subject: FW: Texas AG Special Prosecutor Cammack

Attachments: 20200930_090734.pdf

Hey guys,

| received a call yesterday from this attorney, Steve Lemmon. He found me on the internet. Anyway, he
represents Amplify Credit Union here in Austin. His client was served the attached grand jury subpoena duces
tecum and he called me to see whether or not it was legitimate because it seemed sketchy. And | agree.

The subpoena was issued by attorney Brandon Cammack, who purports to be a “special prosecutor” for our office
(he includes a signature line for Ken Paxton.). | checked our directory and he’s not an AAG. Heturns outto bea b
year attorney in private practice in Houston.

I have no idea what this is about, but since it is purported to be on our behalf, | wanted to check with you guys to
see if there’s something I'm not aware of (which could certainly be the case). | was thinking that giving Mr.
Cammack a call to see what gives but wanted to check with y’all first.

(Incidentally, the purported grand jury subpoena doesn't give any indication about what the grand jury is
investigating, a caption, or anything of that sort).

| thought about just letting Mr. Lemmon call him, but since it purports to be related to our office, | thought it was
worth following up myself.

Incidentally, Mr. Lemmon said that Cammack served the GJ subpoena on the credit union himself, which is also
rather odd....

Anyone have any idea? Thanks
LT

From: Stephen Lemmon <Lemmon@slollp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Tanner, Lisa <Lisa Tanner@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Texas AG Special Prosecutor Cammack

Subpoena attached

Stephen Lemmon
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